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Дело Московской городской Управы
По просьбе Гаврилова
11-18 июля 1884 г.

В Московскую Городскую Управу
Московского 1 гильдии купца

Ивана Григорьевича Гаврилова

Прошение

Имею честь покорнейше просить Управу разрешить 

вместо разрешенного 3 мая 1884 года строения в 3 этажа с 

подвалом 4-этажное с подвалом для магазинов в тех же 

размерах, исключая фасада, согласно прилагаемых при сем 

чертежей.

Для чего и представляю таковые, две купчие крепости и 

квитанцию Городской Управы за №18593. Владение находит-

ся в Городской части 1 участка под № 795/750. Прошение 

подать и план получить верю титулярному советнику 

Андрею Николаевичу Стратилатову.

Москва. 5 июня 1884 года.
Московский купец Иван Егорович Гаврилов



XIV Century
This area has been a commercial part (Torgovy Pasad) of the city since the days when Moscow  

was founded. By 1390 the area prospered as a merchant and craftsmen community 

outreaching way far up to the Lubyanka wash. Right at those times the initial fortified 

structures were possibly erected.

XVI Century

In the middle of the XVIth Century the area became also known as a religious place since the 

majority of this land was privatized by the Church.

XVII Century

During the XVIIth Century the importance of this block as a commercial community 

continuously grew. Brick and stone replaced timber  alongside with the growth of prosperity of 

both merchantry and Church.

XIX Century
Middle of the XIXth Century reformation fertilized a plentiful burst of additional economic 

activity. Predominance of wholesale traders in Kitay-Gorod gave birth to numerous trading 

offices, banks and stimulated construction of multistoreyed buildings. Kitay-Gorod became a 

concentration center of business, financial and office life in Moscow. The first fourstoreyed 

building in Moscow was constructed at the Bodoyavlenie (Baptism of the Christ) Monastery. 

XX-XXI Centuries

In the XXth century the buildings of the local area were heavily occupied by various Soviet 

official entities.  Since there are only steps away from the Kremlin the majority of the tenants 

were either government or military bodies.

To date the territory of the Block No 4 and the adjacent area are famous for its historic authenticity. 

The households at 13-15 Vetoshny Pereulok are among the most ancient at the territory 

of Kitay-Gorod. They are restored and refurbished.   The premises were resurrected into 

an exquisite high-end business center with a parking lot, while the authenticity of the end 

of XVII – middle of XIX Century merchant metochion was delicately preserved.  
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One of the most ancient 
households of the XIX th 
century in Kitay-Gorod 
which is located in the 
close proximity to the 
Red Square between 
Nikolsky and Ilyinka 
Streets was refurbished 
while the historic fasade 
was authentically 
preserved. The premises 
were adapted to modern 
requirements. 

This historic building 

organically 
accommodates a business 
center with commercial 
spaces, a restaurant and 
a parking lot of total 
floor space of 30 000 sq m 
(320 900 sq ft).

The parking premises can 
accommodate up to 306 
cars. The premises are 
contemporary planned 
and equipped meeting 
advanced  engineering 
and safety requirements.    
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